#### **DMITRY L. DAVYDENKO**

Ph.D. in Law (candidate of legal sciences)
(Moscow State University of International Relations, 2004)

Mobile phone: +7 926 6674325 (What's App, Viber)

Email dmitridavydenko@gmail.com.

#### **CURRENT STATUS**

1) Moscow State University of International Relations, Department of Private International and Civil Law.

Position held: Associate professor.

Listed as a recommended arbitrator of International Commercial Arbitration Court and Maritime Arbitration Commission at the Russian Chamber of Commerce and Industry. To date, total experience as arbitrator is about 15 cases (including 2 cases under the ICC Arbitration Rules).

#### **EDUCATION**

09/1996 - 06/2000

Moscow State Institute of International Relations (MGIMO University) of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Russian Federation (<a href="www.mgimo.ru">www.mgimo.ru</a>). International Law Department (Public International Law Division). Bachelor degree *cum laude*.

09/2000 - 06/2001

(MGIMO University). International Law Department (Public International Law Division). Specialist degree *cum laude*.

10/2001 - 02/2004

Postgraduate student. Moscow State Institute of International Relations (MGIMO University) of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Russian Federation (<a href="www.mgimo.ru">www.mgimo.ru</a>). Chair of Private International and Civil Law.

# PH. D. DISSERTATION (RUSSIAN FEDERATION)

"Amicable Settlement Agreement as a Means of Out-of-Court Private Law Dispute Resolution (under the Russian Law and the Law of Selected Foreign Countries)". Defended at Moscow State Institute of International Relations in 2004.

# **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

2005 - 2016

Associate, then senior associate at **Muranov, Chernyakov & Partners Law Firm** (<u>www.rospravo.com</u>) (ranked in Chambers Global 2016 among leaders in Dispute Resolution in Russia). Specialization in international dispute resolution and international commercial transactions.

#### **Duties included:**

- Legal advice to Russian and foreign businesses on various international law, commercial, corporate, currency and other legal matters;
- Legal opinions on various matters of Russian law, especially on procedural law, judicial system, regulation of business, civil and commercial law, private international law;
- Coordination of and participation in work of international legal counsel in complex multi-jurisdiction litigations and arbitrations of Russian companies (oil and other natural resources);
- Representing Russian and foreign companies in litigations and Russian state courts (with foreign elements) and international arbitral tribunals, drafting claims and other procedural documents, gathering evidence and full legal support;
- Legal assistance in international dispute resolution procedures: preparing numerous expert opinions on various Russian and private international law matters, parties representation and legal advice.
- Preparing legal opinions on various issues of Russian law, international arbitration, ADR, private international law and international litigation matters;
- Cooperation with foreign lawyers to obtain legal advice and opinions and on various foreign law-related matters.

# 2012 - August 2014

Associate Professor of the National Research University – Higher School of Economics. Global university rankings: <a href="http://www.hse.ru/en/figures/128929016.html">http://www.hse.ru/en/figures/128929016.html</a>

2000 - 2004

Associate at Monastyrski, Zyuba, Stepanov & Partners Law Firm (www.mzs.ru).

## **PAST ACTIVITIES**

- 1) Center of Arbitration and Mediation at the Russian Chamber of Commerce and Industry *Position held:* Chief expert (since February 2017 till August 2019)
- Tribunal secretary of the International Commercial Arbitration Court at the Russian Chamber of Commerce and Industry (<a href="http://mkas.tpprf.ru/en/">http://mkas.tpprf.ru/en/</a>) (more than 40 cases 2010 – 2016)

Duties included:

Expert support to arbitral tribunals in arbitral proceedings.

3) Tribunal secretary of the Maritime Arbitration Commission at the Russian Chamber of Commerce and Industry (<a href="http://mac.tpprf.ru/ru/">http://mac.tpprf.ru/ru/</a>) (14 cases since 2012)

Duties include:

Expert support to arbitral tribunals in arbitral proceedings.

4) Director of Association of Private International and Comparative Law Studies (2005 – 2016)

**Duties included:** 

• supervizing work of various specialists on preparing research products, i.e. electronic databases, monographs;

- Cooperation with foreign legal practitioners on international trade law matters;
- Preparation of law reviews, legal news digests, commentaries and articles.

The Association is publisher of **International Commercial Arbitration Review**, the Russian specialized journal dedicated to the problems of international commercial and investment arbitration. http://arbitrationreview.ru/

- Also the Association is founder of legal e-library "Nauka prava" <a href="http://www.naukaprava.ru/">http://www.naukaprava.ru/</a>
- 5) Visiting Researcher and scholarship holder at Max Planck Institute for Comparative and International Private Law (06/2009 and 11/2011) and 2014. The research subject has been enforcement of international arbitral awards in Russia and related matters.

Author of more than 75 professional publications (mostly in Russian or English). Main subjects: international arbitration, international litigation, ADR, settlement agreement. Full texts of some publications in English where permitted by the publisher placed here: <a href="http://iurisprudentia.ru/eng/publications/">http://iurisprudentia.ru/eng/publications/</a>, http://www.cisarbitration.com/tag/dmitry-davydenko/; in Russian: <a href="http://iurisprudentia.ru/alternative/">http://iurisprudentia.ru/alternative/</a>.

## **MAIN AREAS OF SPECIALIZATION**

International Dispute Resolution; International Arbitration and Mediation

International Civil Procedure, Private International Law, Law of International Trade.

Maritime law.

Civil law, in particular contract law; corporate law; currency regulation.

Recognition and Enforcement of Foreign Judgments and Arbitral Awards.

## **LANGUAGES**

Fluent in English and French.

Native in Russian and Belarusian.

Very good in Italian.

Basic German.

Dmitry Davydenko actively participates in international legal conferences on dispute resolution and private international law matters. He extensively publishes in Russia and abroad on dispute resolution and private law matters, including a book chapter in Oxford University Press and Brooklyn Journal of International Law.

Director and co-editor of CIS Arbitration Forum, a collaborative project of scholars and practitioners focusing on dispute resolution involving the former Soviet Union countries. (http://cisarbitration.com/) (co-editor since 2010).

Vice-chairman of the Mediators Panel at the Russian Chamber of Commerce and Industry (http://mediation.tpprf.ru/ru/) (since 2014).